
From:  Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Sent time:  03/28/2019 06:16:56 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Cc:  Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>; Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center - 1st Screencheck Sections
 

Hi Mindy,
 
I just wanted to let you know that we had a minor update in our Hazards section, so I have reuploaded that section with today’s
date. I have also included an updated Appendix into the folder. Thank you, and have a great weekend!
 
Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
ESA
626.714.4611 direct  
 
From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Cc: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>; Mike Harden <MHarden@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center ‐ 1st Screencheck Sections
 
Received, thank you!
 
 
On Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 2:55 PM Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Mindy,
 
I have uploaded the following sections and associated figures and appendices for the 1s t Screencheck Draft EIR:

·         Section IV.F – Hazards and Hazardous Materials (3 appendices)

·         Section IV.K.2 – Police Protection

 
Thank you!
 
Jessie Fan
Senior Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters in 2019!
 
80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570
Pasadena, CA 91101
626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax
626.714.4611 direct
JFan@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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